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Kirk Allen

From: Dietrich, Matt <MDietrich@elections.il.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, July 24, 2018 8:58 AM
To: Kirk Allen
Subject: RE: FOIA Request

No, it was not.  
 
Matt Dietrich 
Public Information Officer 
Illinois State Board of Elections 
(217) 558‐1955 (o) 
(217)685‐2503 (c) 
MDietrich@elections.il.gov 
 

From: Kirk Allen [mailto:Kirk@illinoisleaks.com]  
Sent: Monday, July 23, 2018 11:19 PM 
To: Dietrich, Matt <MDietrich@elections.il.gov> 
Subject: RE: FOIA Request 
 
Can you tell me if any notification were done to any consumer reporting agencies?  
 
Thanks 
Kirk Allen 
 
 

From: Dietrich, Matt [mailto:MDietrich@elections.il.gov]  
Sent: Monday, July 23, 2018 4:57 PM 
To: Kirk Allen <Kirk@illinoisleaks.com> 
Subject: RE: FOIA Request 
 
Dear Mr. Allen: 
 
We have no document responsive to the request below. 
 
Matt Dietrich 
Public Information Officer 
Illinois State Board of Elections 
(217) 558‐1955 (o) 
(217)685‐2503 (c) 
MDietrich@elections.il.gov 
 

From: Kirk Allen [mailto:Kirk@illinoisleaks.com]  
Sent: Saturday, July 14, 2018 10:42 AM 
To: Dietrich, Matt <MDietrich@elections.il.gov> 
Subject: FOIA Request 
 

In accordance with the Freedom of Information Act of Illinois, I am requesting the following public records.  
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1. A copy the mandated notification sent to all consumer reporting agencies that compile and maintain files 

on consumers on a nationwide basis, as defined by 15 U.S.C. Section 1681a(p) that was sent out after 
the identified data breach of personal information of July 12, 2016.  

 
I request expedited processing on the basis of an urgency to inform the citizens and taxpayers of Illinois about 
their government’s activities. If any element of this request is denied in whole or in part, I ask that you justify 
all withholdings individually by reference to specific exemptions of the Act. Please provide all responsive 
information to me electronically.  
 
I request a rolling production of records, such that the public body furnishes records to my attention as soon as 
they are identified, preferably electronically, but as needed then to my attention, at the below address. If you 
have any questions please do not hesitate to contact me. Rolling production is not to be perceived as an 
agreement to extend the timeframe for compliance under FOIA.  
 
If you are not the FOIA officer responsible for any part of this request you are required by law to forward it to 
the appropriate FOIA officer.  
 
The purpose of the request is to access and disseminate information regarding the legal rights of the general 
public and is not for the principal purpose of personal or commercial benefit.  
 
As outlined in FOIA, documents shall be furnished without charge or at a reduced charge, as determined by the 
public body, if the person requesting the documents states the specific purpose for the request and indicates that 
a waiver or reduction of the fee is in the public interest. Waiver or reduction of the fee is in the public interest if 
the principal purpose of the request is to access and disseminate information regarding the health, safety and 
welfare or the legal rights of the general public and is not for the principal purpose of personal or commercial 
benefit.  
 
I am requesting the records be provided in electronic format if that is the method in which they are stored. If 
they are in paper form and the copier can convert them to electronic format I would appreciate receiving them 
electronically.  
 
Thanks, 
Kirk Allen 
PO Box 593 
Kansas, IL 61933 
 
 
 
 
 
 
State of Illinois - CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this communication is confidential, may be 
attorney-client privileged or attorney work product, may constitute inside information or internal deliberative staff 
communication, and is intended only for the use of the addressee. Unauthorized use, disclosure or copying of this 
communication or any part thereof is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this communication in 
error, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and destroy this communication and all copies thereof, 
including all attachments. Receipt by an unintended recipient does not waive attorney-client privilege, attorney work 
product privilege, or any other exemption from disclosure.  
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